PROCEEDINGS OF THE
EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD OF THE
GRAND FORKS/EAST GRAND FORKS

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
Thursday, August 21*, 2008 — 12:00 Noon
East Grand Forks City Hall Council Chambers

CALL TO ORDER

Punky Beauchamp, Chairman, called the August 21%, 2008, meeting of the MPO Executive
Policy Board to order at 12:08 p.m.

CALL OF ROLL

On a Call of Roll the following members were present: Punky Beauchamp, Gary Malm, Dick
Grassel, Craig Buckalew (Proxy for Greg Leigh), and Doug Christensen.

Staff present were: Earl Haugen, GF/EGF MPO Executive Director; Nancy Ellis, GF/EGF MPO
Planner, Senior; Teri Nelson, GF/EGF MPO Planner; and Peggy McNelis, GF/EGF Executive
Assistant.

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

Chairman Beauchamp declared a quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 24™, 2008, MINUTES OF THE MPO EXECUTIVE
POLICY BOARD

MOVED BY MALM, SECONDED BY GRASSEL, TO APPROVE THE JULY 24™, 2008
MINUTES OF THE MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD, AS SUBMITTED.

Voting Aye: Grassel, Beauchamp, Malm, Buckalew, and Christensen.
Voting Nay: None.

MATTER OF APPROVAL OF THE FINAL 2009-2012 T.1.P.

Haugen reported that copies of the Draft Final 2009-2012 T.I.P. were included in the packets.
He stated that at their meeting last Wednesday, the Technical Advisory Committee held a public
hearing on this item, with no public comments received.

Haugen distributed copies of updated tables, and went over them briefly. He explained that the
first change was discussed at last months meeting, and involves the South 48" Street project
whereby the NDDOT has said that they will have $7,000,000 available for the project if needed,
and it has to be delivered in 2010. He added, however, that they also asked that our T.L.P.
document indicate that $3,000,000 of the $7,000,000 is pending eligibility determination.

1



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Thursday, August 21, 2008

Christensen asked what that means. Haugen responded that it means that there are some issues
with the total cost estimate that the feds may not fully participate in, particularly drainage. He
explained that drainage is a large component of the entire project. Christensen asked how much
of the project funds would be used for drainage. Haugen responded that he does not have that
figure available at this time. Christensen asked, if this project does not happen, where does the
$7,000,000 go. Haugen responded that the $7,000,000 would still be available for Grand Forks,
and $4,000,000 of that could be used for a different project in 2010, and the remaining
$3,000,000 would be available for another project in 2011, or the entire $7,000,000 could be
used in 2011. Christensen asked if this information could be put into memo form. Haugen
responded he could do that.

Christensen commented that it is his understanding that the City of Grand Forks has $1,200,000
programmed in this year’s budget to study the South 48™ Street project. Haugen responded that
the City of Grand Forks currently has a contract with CPS to do the Project Concept Report
(PCR), which is actually the study that determines what the final concept will be for the project,
as well as what will ultimately become the agreement with the DOT and Federal Highway as to
what the project will entail and what the eligibility might be for the different project components.
He stated that every other week CPS sends out a project update, and for the last several updates
have been, for the most part, waiting on the outcome of the storm sewer/drainage issue.

Christensen asked what the $1,200,000 shown in the City’s C.I.P. is for then. Haugen responded
that he would guess it is for right-of-way purchase.

Christensen asked if it would be safe to say, then, that it wouldn’t make any sense to purchase
right-of-way until the PCR is completed. Haugen responded that the answer would depend on
whether or not the City intends to do anything with South 48" Street in the near future, as the
sooner the right-of-way is purchased, the less it will cost. He added that 80% of the proposed
right-of-way is under the City’s Right-Of-Way Preservation Ordinance as it is located on the
quarter section line.

Christensen asked when the PCR will be completed. Haugen responded that he should contact
Al Grasser, City Engineer, regarding that question.

Haugen reported that the second change involves the moving up of some work on Interstate 29.
He explained that the State is requesting that the work programmed to occur on the Interstate
between 32" Avenue and North Washington be moved up to 2010 instead of in 2011. He
commented that by the end of 2012 our Interstate system through Grand Forks will be
substantially upgraded, including new north and south bound lanes south of 32" Avenue to the
Thompson Interchange.

Grassel asked about the Merrifield Interchange project, which was planned for 2012, and
whether or not that is still on track. Haugen responded that in our Long Range Transportation
Plan we talk about that being the start of the timetable to be followed for both the Merrifield
Bridge and Interchange. He stated that currently the project the DOT is programming does not
include an interchange, however.



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Thursday, August 21, 2008

Haugen commented that each year a new T.L.P. is approved. He referred to the T.I.P. tables and
pointed out that of the four years programmed, 2009 is what is called the annual element. He
explained that what this means is that this is an agreement between the two parties that these
projects will be done in 2009 and the federal dollar amounts shown are committed to those
projects. He stated that the other three columns list future year projects, which can be changed
up until the year they are programmed become the annual element.

Haugen stated that with the two changes he just discussed, adding the required language to the
South 48" Street Project; and moving the [-29 project between 32™ Avenue and North
Washington to 2010, the Technical Advisory Committee and staff are recommending that this
body adopt the 2009-2012 T.L.P..

MOVED BY MALM, SECONDED BY GRASSEL, TO APPROVE THE FINAL 2009-2012
T.I.P. SUBJECT TO THE TWO CHANGES AS DISCUSSED.

Voting Aye: Grassel, Beauchamp, Malm, Buckalew, and Christensen.
Voting Nay: None.

Haugen reported that, just for information purposes, we have heard presentations and other
information regarding the status of the Federal Highway Trust, and staff attended some meetings
last week at which it was announced that congress will put $8 Billion into the Highway Trust
Fund, which will carry it into 2009 and 2010, thus we should have sufficient funds to continue
transportation as we currently know it through 2010.

MATTER OF SELF-CERTIFICATION

Haugen reported that this is the first year that we are doing this as a completely separate agenda
item. He explained that in the past we have always done this as part of our T.I.P. approval
process, but per Federal Highway we are now required to do it as a separate activity.

Haugen commented that a public hearing was held at the August 13", Technical Advisory
Committee, and no comments were received, therefore both the Technical Advisory Committee
and staff are recommending approval.

MOVED BY GRASSEL, SECONDED BY BUCKALEW, TO APPROVE THE 2008 SELF-
CERTIFICATION

Voting Aye: Grassel, Beauchamp, Malm, Buckalew, and Christensen.
Voting Nay: None.

MATTER OF UPDATE ON MINNESOTA/4™ AVENUE CORRIDOR STUDY

Ellis reported that the third Steering Committee meeting was held on August 6™, and she would
like to go over some of the highlights discussed at that meeting.

3



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Thursday, August 21, 2008

Ellis stated that the bulk of the meeting involved discussion on more defined potential alternative
design solutions such as: 1) replacement of granitoid along the corridor with stamped and
colored concrete; 2) intersection and access design with either a roundabout or configuration of
the street intersections to 90-degrees; 3) lighting and signage to give a historical feel; 4)
landscape enhancements such as median entrances to the city, bulb-outs, and a park with
historical features.

Ellis commented that from a public perspective, the idea of using roundabouts was well received,
however, there is still a concern about the amount of trees that might need to be removed in order
to construct one. She stated that at the time of the meeting the State Historic Preservation
Commission was more in favor of doing the 90-degree intersection because it has a more “old
neighborhood” kind of feeling, but they are open to considering a roundabout if that is indeed the
preferred option of the neighborhood.

Ellis stated that one item of particular interest is the fact that the State Historic Preservation
Commission is conducting their own study, which will parallel this study. She explained that
they will go down and review all of the historic pavement in the area in order to see how
damaged it is, after which they will update their register using that information. She said that
their results will be of interest to us because if there are pieces, or certain areas that they remove
from their historic register, that will obviously make a difference in what we preserve, or what
we will have to mitigate.

Ellis commented that two of our biggest questions right now, that we are just starting to get into,
and that is something that the committee will need to come to a consensus on is a mitigation plan
for the current granitoid pavement along the corridor, and the side-streets and preservation of any
granitoid we want to see. She said that we don’t have cost estimates available yet, but she is
certain that cost will come into play with any decisions we make as to what type of mitigation
plan factors to use.

Ellis stated that at this time they are at the point where they need to get an idea of what type of
mitigation everyone can agree with. She said that they are hoping to get a personal e-mail sent
out to each of the Steering Committee members asking for their opinions on what they like and
don’t like about the current proposals, after which a meeting will be held to revise/refine the
recommendations and the mitigation and preservation options. She added that they also hope to
have received updated information from the State Historic Preservation Commission as to what
changes they may be making based on their study as well.

Ellis reported that the last public meeting/open house will be held on September 30™ at United
Lutheran. She added that they are also continuing to send out newsletters and mailings to the
adjacent property owners along the corridor as well.

Christensen asked how much money was programmed for this study. Ellis responded that
$50,000 was programmed. Christensen stated that it seems like everyone wants to put a
roundabout someplace in Grand Forks, and maybe this is the place to do that. He asked what the



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Thursday, August 21, 2008

guess, plus or minus a million, is as to how much this project will cost to implement. Haugen
responded that the estimated cost in 1994 was $1,000,000, and based on inflation, etc., his guess
today would be about $3,000,000. Christensen stated, then, that we might as well just forget
about getting this project done. He asked what funding sources would be available to fund this
project. Haugen responded that this corridor is eligible for federal funds, so at least 80% of the
cost could be covered with federal funds. He added that we could also argue that some of the
improvements are safety related, therefore eligible for safety funds. Christensen asked if funding
this project with federal funds, would other federally funded projects be affected. Haugen
responded that it would impact the City’s current program. He added that it would set the stage
for the City to consider programming the project in 2013 as projects are already programmed
through 2012, or next year the City could shift some of its currently programmed projects in
2010 to 2012 around to free up funds to do this project sooner.

Information only.

MATTER OF UPDATE ON 322 AVENUE CORRIDOR STUDY

Haugen reported that this is just an update on the signal coordination plan that was implemented
in July on 32™ Avenue. He referred to the consultant’s draft report of the benefit analysis,
included in the packets, and explained that we were able to achieve improved flow along the
corridor, and the benefit/cost ratio was 29 to 1.

Haugen commented that there is still some work to be done, including having the consultants
return after Labor Day to repair a hardware malfunction that occurred during their visit and to
finalize the timing plans and observe traffic flow once UND is back in session. He stated that
after that we should have the final signal coordination plan along 32™ Avenue in place. He
added that some of the future recommendations include some geometric improvements at 34
and 38" Streets, which is consistent with our Long Range Transportation Plan; and then to have
the City start a signal timing program whereby we can periodically monitor traffic flow along
these corridors, and have the ability to tweak the signals rather than waiting to do major updates
every five or six years.

Information only.

OTHER BUSINESS

1. Civic Auditorium Update

Christensen reported that it was brought to his attention that there is a study going on with the
Civic Auditorium. Haugen responded that it is part of the Downtown Plan Study that is going
on. He added that staff just received, from one of the sub-consultants, a market analysis of the
downtown concerning future housing and future office/retail/commercial space, which will be
presented to the Downtown Technical Steering and Downtown Steering Committees.
Christensen asked if it could be presented to the Finance Committee as well. Haugen responded
he would place it on the next Finance Committee agenda.

5



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Thursday, August 21, 2008

Christensen asked how long it would be before the Downtown Plan report would be completed.
Haugen responded that the final version should be available by the end of the year, however the
draft plan should be presented to the various entities in October or November. Christensen asked
if a lot of public meetings and comments sessions would be necessary. Haugen responded they
would. Christensen stated, then, that this means that we won’t get anything done until 2011. He
asked if there would be any chance of moving this along more quickly so that if we want to do
something next year we could do so, could we ask that the final report be completed by
November 1¥. Haugen responded that there shouldn’t be very many changes required to the
draft recommendations for the final report so you will have the draft during that timeframe.

Christensen stated that what he is interested in is getting input before the recommendations are
compiled. Haugen responded that they could do that.

Information only.

ADJOURNMENT

MOVED BY CHRISTENSEN, SECONDED BY MALM, TO ADJOURN THE AUGUST 21°7,
2008, MEETING OF THE MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD AT 12:46 P.M.

Voting Aye: Grassel, Beauchamp, Malm, Buckalew, and Christensen.
Voting Nay: None.

Respectfully submitted by,

Peggy McNelis,
Executive Assistant



	GRAND FORKS/EAST GRAND FORKS
	METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
	Thursday, August 21st, 2008 – 12:00 Noon
	East Grand Forks City Hall Council Chambers
	CALL TO ORDER
	CALL OF ROLL
	DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


